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Subject Re: dye order 20241 - order complete ' Q
From @ Hooper, Chuck <chooper@shawmutcorporation.coms> rounccloz

To csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz> v
Cc Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>,

carolyn@veratex.nyc <carolyn@veratex.nyc>, Broughton, Marcus
<mbroughton@shawmutcorporation.com>, Summey, Dianne
<DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>, Hooper, Lynette
<lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Date 2023-07-18 12:54

you are correct Claude. This is our SOP # 10582 and it does reference the correct width that you request..

Chuck Hooper

Quality Engineer

Shawmut Park Avenue
chooper@shawmutcorporation.com

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 12:21 PM

To: Hooper, Chuck <chooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Cc: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>; carolyn@veratex.nyc <carolyn@veratex.nyc>; Broughton,
Marcus <mbroughton@shawmutcorporation.com>; Summey, Dianne <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>;
Hooper, Lynette <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Subject: Re: dye order 20241 - order complete

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Chuck-

We will put in a replacement dye order for this.

Soft hand is not a stock item for us but we can probably work it off over time. I know that rehandling is not
practical.

We would appreciate it if you could arrange some dating on the billing.

There was a trial roll of this width run in December.

It was tagged on to dye order 20189 and processed under lot 29203000.

I don't recall seeing the new SOP on any paperwork.

Regards,

Claude

On 2023-07-18 12:12, Hooper, Chuck wrote:

On this MO, it looks like the order says to use SOP02361, which looks like what we did. When the width
change was noted, we should have created a new sop for this style/width. This was run on the frame with
soft hand, no handbuilder was added.

Claude - do you have an outlet for this, and we can replace the MO for the correct width. | was thinking
we had set up a SOP for this width.
maybe on another style??

Chuck Hooper

Quality Engineer

Shawmut Park Avenue
chooper@shawmutcorporation.com

From: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>
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Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 8:45 AM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz <csimon@fairlane.biz>; Hooper, Chuck <chooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Cc: carolyn@veratex.nyc <carolyn@veratex.nyc>; Summey, Dianne <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>;
Hooper, Lynette <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Subject: RE: dye order 20241 - order complete

Adding @Hooper, Chuck

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 8:20 AM

To: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>

Cc: carolyn@veratex.nyc; Summey, Dianne <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>; Hooper, Lynette
<lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Subject: Re: dye order 20241 - order complete

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi Amy-

20241 called for 3x51 3/8", 1x11" SOFT. See attached.

This packing list indicates a finished width of 54" and V10401-F54 style (FIRM?).
Was the order processed at 3x54 Firm in error?

Please advise.

Claude

On 2023-07-18 08:05, Watford, Amy wrote:

> Hi Claude,

> Please review the attached that was sent on 7/1 for 20238 and advise
> if I can be of further assistance.

> Thank you,

> Amy

>

> ----- Original Message-----

> From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

> Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 7:53 AM

> To: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>
> Cc: carolyn@veratex.nyc; Summey, Dianne

> <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>; Hooper, Lynette
> <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

> Subject: Re: dye order 20241 - order complete

>

> CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

>

>

> Hi Amy-

>

> Should this be for dye order 20238 NOT 202417

>

> Thanks,

> Claude

>

>

> On 2023-07-17 17:12, Watford, Amy wrote:

>> Hi Carolyn,

>> Please see attached report for completed dye order 20241.
>> Thank you,

>> Amy

>>
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>> ----- Original Message-----
>> From: Carolyn Simon <carolyn@veratex.nyc>
>> Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 2:25 PM

>> To: Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>; Summey, Dianne

>> <DSummey@shawmutcorporation.com>; Hooper, Lynette

>> <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

>> Cc: Csimon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

>> Subject: dye order 20241

>>

>> CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

>>

>>

>> Good afternoon,

>>

>> Attached, please find our dye order #20241.

>>

>> *Please note that there has been a change in width for this dye
>> order.*

>>

>> Please contact me if you have any questions.

>>

>> Thank you,

>> Carolyn

>> The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended
>> solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may
>> contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential,

>> and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not
>> the intended recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise

>> received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender
>> by telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use,
>> dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by

>> unintended recipients is prohibited.

> The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended

> solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may
> contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential,

> and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
> intended recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise received

> this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by

> telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use,

> dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by

> unintended recipients is prohibited.
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The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named
addressee(s) and may contain information that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, and/or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise
received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or e-mail and delete the original

message. Any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by unintended recipients is

prohibited.
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